
Lot 1: Drugs (ref. “C” activities)  

 
S/N 

 
Product Requested 

 
Dosage 

 
Packaging 
Requested 

Request for clarification 
 
Answer 

9 

Amoxicillin + Ac. 

Clavulanic 1g+200mg 
Powder 
Injection 

Is it injection or tab as there is no injection 
for this item? 

 

Please feel free to specify the dosage and 
packaging that you have available in the technical 
offer (Annex E). 

18 

Atemether+Lumefantrine 

80mg/ml Injection Is it Artemether 80mg/ml or injection or 
Tablet? 

We require Artemether+Lumefantrine as 
requested in the description*. Please, feel free to 
specify the dosage and packaging that you have 
available in the technical offer (Annex E). 

 
45 Ciprofloxacin 500mg Injection 

This is tab but it is written injection 
Please feel free to specify what you have available 
in the technical offer (Annex E) *. 

116 

Neostigmina 

Metilsulfalato 0.5mg/ml Injection Is it Neostigmine Methylsulfate 
Yes. 

133 Phenobarbital 50mg Tabs 

Is it 15mg or 30mg or 100mg as there is no 
50mg? 

50mg as requested in the description*, but please 
feel free to specify what you have available in the 
technical offer (Annex E) *. 

162 Tranexamicin Acid 100mg/ml Injection Is it Tranexamic Acid? Yes 

 

Lot 2: Consumables (ref. “C” activities) 
 

 
S/N 

 
Product 
Requested 

Technical 
Specifications 

 
Packaging 
Requested 

Request for clarification 
 
Answer 

 
29 

Disposable 
electrodes for 
monitor 

 
 
piece 

 
Can you explain this item? 

Please, specify what you have 
available in the technical offer 
(Annex E)*. 

 

Lot 3: Reagents and Laboratory Material (ref. “C” activities) 
 

 
S/N 

 
Product Requested 

 
Dosage 

Packaging 
Requested 

Request for clarification 
 
Answer 



7 Capillary tube EDTA  0.05ml 100/pack 

Is it the same as item No. 16 (Haematocrit 
capillary tube without heparin)? 

 

Yes 

31 

Westergren rack (ESR) 

s.s. 10 places   1 Pieces 

Is it the same with item No. 32 (Westergren rack 
- ESR tubes)? 
 

Yes 

 

Lot 9: Medical equipment (ref. “O” activities) 
 

 
S/N 

 
Product Requested 

Technical 
Specifications Request for clarification 

Answer 

11 Screen  
Is it DRWT Screen or Bed screen? 

 
Bed screen 

 

*Please, see point: 12.3 of the Tender: “All tenders submitted must comply with the requirements in the tender dossier and comprise (…) 12.3. Technical offer: 

a detailed description of the supplies tendered in conformity with the technical specifications, including any documentation required, if applicable; The 

technical offer should be presented as per template (Annex E - the contractor’s technical offer) completed, when and if necessary, by separate sheets for 

details" and indicate in Annex E (technical offer) the packaging available for the drugs and any specifications on the equipment. Feel free to use the 

“Remarks” column to add further information, if needed. 


